

## Gul Jalil Khan

Assistant

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: guljalil3447@gmail.com

Contact:



---

### About

Dr. Gul Jalil Khan is working as Assistant in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Gul Jalil Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

---

### Qualifications

<b>F.A in Arts</b>	2011 - 2013
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	

---

### Experience

<b>Assistant</b>	2024- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
<b>Stenotypist</b>	2021 - 2021
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
<b>Training/Sport Clerk</b>	- Present
ASC Centre , Nowshera	
<b>Supdt GS Branch</b>	- Present
ASC Centre , Nowshera	
<b>Stock, Contract &amp; HMT, Accountant</b>	- Present
SSD Kohat , Kohat	
<b>Head Clerk</b>	- Present
86 Light S&T Bn , Chunian	
<b>Head Clerk</b>	- Present
POL Dep Sihala , Sihala	
<b>Senior Office Supdt</b>	2021 - 2021
Rwp Golf Club	